New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commisison
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 5, 1953

Plerce Inaurance Agency
ht’c‘ NIH.

Gentlemens

In answer to your inquiry regarding the John
Jo loya # Jones Pooled Unit well In the Southeast Quarter
of Section 7, Township 3(North, Range 11 West, this is
to inform you that our records show this well to be
successiully campleted 4s & gas well in the Pictured Cliffs
Sandatcnf),

I have inspected the well and averything
gseens to be as represented,

Yours very truly,

011 & Gas Inspector
District #3

BCAtks
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